

## EDUCATION

---

**DeVry University** - BS  
Computer Information  
Systems

## EXPERIENCE

---

**Freelance** - Self Employed  
2013 to Current

**Rural Metro Fire** - Senior  
Web Developer 2007-2013

**Caspio** - Level II Product  
Support 2006-2007

## SKILLS

---

- PHP
- MySQL
- JavaScript
- HTML5
- CSS3
- SASS
- WordPress
- Plugin Development
- Theme Development
- APIs
- GitHub (and other source control)
- Attention to Detail

## REFERENCES

---

Available On Request

# STEVE DIGIROLAMO

---

Full Stack Web Developer



## ABOUT ME

---

I have been doing web development since 2001 and love everything about technology. I am highly proficient in the LAMP stack and that is my day to day toolset. I started my career as strictly a back end developer but have transitioned to a front end developer within the last 5 years. I love doing the hard things that most dev's say they cant solve. Debugging is another skillset I pride myself in. I have worked with countless agencies as a consultant and have seen many different types of codebase, projects and solutions.

## CONTACT

---

**T:** (480) 274-3255

**E:** [steve@arizonawebdevelopment.com](mailto:steve@arizonawebdevelopment.com)

**W:** [arizonawebdevelopment.com](http://arizonawebdevelopment.com)